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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 7, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 7, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126

	

	NOTE THE following and attached CLARIFICATIONS, ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5119 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM #4 WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

 


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR (4) TO RFP 952-5119

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. RFP 952-5119, Budget Requirements Question (RFP page 35):  If all six of the existing sites are utilized that would mean a total of 18 separate budgets would need to be submitted (6 sites times three budgets (Full Service Partnership (FSP), Intensive Case Management (ICM), and Outpatient (OP)) for each site – 18).  Is that correct?

No, that is not necessarily correct.  As an example, the current contracted provider has three sites with each site providing three different programs (FSP, ICM, OP). For this, the current provider has three budgets broken down by program, not by sites.
As stated in RFP 952-5119, Addendum Three (3), page 8, budget proposals and budget narratives should be developed and provided in a logical and consistent manner, and should reflect the program needs as proposed. Proposed budgets should be developed in any way that clearly defines and allocates resources for required services, while meeting acceptable accounting principles. 
Bidders should present budgets that meet the program needs as proposed in your response to this RFP. Budgets may be presented by sites, programs, or a combination of both, to clearly define and allocate resources required to provide the services sought by this RFP.
2. RFP 952-5119, Exhibit U – Budget Template with Narrative Question:  Does Exhibit U for Medi-Cal Revenues need to be completed for patients only up to age 21? 
All anticipated Medi-Cal revenues must be included when completing Exhibit U, regardless of the age of clients served.  
The Bidder’s breakdown of their budgets expenses and revenues (by programs, by youth programs, by adult programs, by site, etc.) will determine which budgets to include revenues (and expenses) generated by youth, adults, program, site, etc.  For example, if the Bidder provides FSP services to youth (thru age 21) at six different sites, the Bidder may choose to operate all youth FSP services for all sites combined under one budget.  This one budget would include all expenses and revenues associated with youth FSP services for all sites combined.  In this example, there may be a similar but separate budget for all adult FSP services for all sites combined.  This may be repeated for ICM and OP services as follows: one ICM program budget that reflects all ICM youth services for all sites; one ICM program budget that reflects all ICM adult services for all sites; one OP program budget that reflects all OP youth services for all sites; and one OP program budget that reflects all OP adult services for all sites. 
3. RFP 952-5119, Exhibits Question:  Can all of the Exhibits be made available in electronic format?

Yes, please see Purchasing’s Website to access Exhibits in electronic format.  http://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/BidsDisplay1.asp?Action=DisplayBids&Bids=952-5119
4. RFP 952-5119, Existing Leases Question:  Do we have to take over the existing leases for Selma, Coalinga, and Kerman, or can we find new spaces to lease?

Please refer to RFP 952-5119, page 29, 3rd paragraph under Current Rural Services Provided by the Department of Behavioral Health.  “Coalinga and Selma sites MUST continue to be utilized under the pending contract…”  The new provider will negotiate their own lease.
If the successful Bidder chooses to provide services in Kerman, the Bidder may or may not select a different site and will negotiate their own lease.
Please see the excerpt below from RFP 952-5119, Addendum Three, Page 14, Property Rental Lease Negotiations:

Kerman:  The new provider must negotiate a lease with the property owner.

Selma and Coalinga:  The majority of space at the Selma and Coalinga sites is currently, and will continue to be, occupied by the Department of Social Services. Site leases will have to go through Fresno County’s approval process, which may include but not limited to, approval by the Fresno County General Services Property Management Division, approval by the County Board of Supervisor’s, and posting a Public Notice for the lease space.

5. RFP 952-5119, Hours of Operation Question:  What days and hours are the Selma, Coalinga and Kerman facilities currently open and what services are they providing?
Hours of Operation

Selma: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
Coalinga: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
Kerman: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
For “services provided” please see RFP 952-5119, Addendum Three, beginning on Page 2.
6. RFP 952-5119, Available Equipment Question:  What equipment, if any, will be available to us at the existing Selma, Coalinga and Kerman sites?

Selma:  Only the furniture will remain; all equipment will be removed.
Coalinga: Only the furniture will remain; all equipment will be removed.
Kerman:  Only the furniture will remain if the site is used by the new provider; all equipment will be removed.
7. RFP 952-5119, Tele-Psychiatry Provider Question:  Who is the County currently using to provide Tele-psychiatry services and equipment for the Selma, Coalinga and Kerman sites?

Dr. John Schaffer’s group out of Sacramento, CA.
8. RFP 952-5119, Hours of Tele-Psychiatry per Week Question:  How many hours per week is Tele-psychiatry provided at the Selma, Coalinga and Kerman sites? (broken down by site)

Selma:
8 hours a day, Monday and Tuesday
Coalinga: 8 hours a day, Wednesday only
Kerman:   8 hours a day, Thursday and Friday
9. RFP 952-5119, Cost of Tele-Psychiatry Question:  How much does the County pay for Tele-psychiatry services and equipment at the Selma, Coalinga and Kerman sites? (broken down by site)

All Sites:  $3.15 per minute; they do not get paid for no-shows or when they are not seeing a client.

The data below reflects units of service (UOS) for Telemedicine for FY 2011-12.
FY 11-12 Youth – Telemedicine UOS
Selma (youth):  9,427 UOS

Coalinga (youth):  2,568 UOS

Kerman (youth):  5,429 UOS

Total UOS (youth):  17,424

FY 11-12 Adult – Telemedicine UOS
Selma (adult):  19,514 UOS

Coalinga (adult):  9,068 UOS

Kerman (adult):  31,249 UOS

Total UOS (adult):  59,831

10. RFP 952-5119, Tele-Psychiatry Equipment Availability Question:  Will the Tele-psychiatry equipment remain on site – at each site for the new provider?

Selma:     No
Coalinga: No 
Kerman:   No
11. RFP 952-5119, Sublease Annual Rental Cost Question:  Since the provider will apparently have to sublease from the County at the Selma and Coalinga sites, what is the annual rent that will be charged by the County at those sites?

The actual amount for future subleases is unknown.  The current lease amounts are as follows:

Selma:  Rent is $5,600 annually; security costs are $1,091.64 annually.
Coalinga:  Rent is $39,681.36 annually; security costs are $4,113.41 annually; telephone service is $2,414.88 annually; the contractor will need to negotiate for the utility costs.
12. RFP 952-5119, Additional Office Space for FSP Clients Question:  It is our experience that FSP clients do not typically mesh well with other clientele, particularly children.  Because children will be present at the Selma and Coalinga sites, as well as the adjacent day care center, can the provider lease additional space, either from the County (with separate access) or a third party in order to provide the FSP clients with a welcoming, non-stressful atmosphere per MHSA standards?

There is no additional space available at either site and the way the areas are constructed, it will not be possible to have separate entrances.
13. RFP 952-5119, Number of Undocumented Clients Served Question:  On an annual basis, how many undocumented clients are being served at the Selma, Coalinga and Kerman sites?  (broken down by site)

We are unable to provide this information as clients are not questioned regarding legal citizenship status.
14. RFP 952-5119, Current Active Clients Question:  Can the County provide a list of current active clients by program for the Coalinga, Selma, and Kerman sites broken down between youth and adults (similar to what is provided on page 12 of Addendum No. 3 for the Pinedale, Reedley and Sanger locations)?

This information is provided on Addendum 3, beginning on page 2.

15. RFP 952-5119, Medi-Cal Billing Clarification: Are the Medi-Cal billing figures shown on Addendum No. 3, beginning on page 2, FFP only or both FFP and the State portion?

The amount is FFP only.
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